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Eric Fryson FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
From: Filings@psc.state.fius LI Administrat e; sriesl..) Comumer
DOCUMENT NO f ) S92
To: 'Lisa D'Angelo’
Ce: Eric Fryson
Subject: gEEgSUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket No. 100330-WS): INSTRUCTIONS TO

Thank you, we'll be on the lookout for it.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Cornmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Lisa D'Angelo [mailto:Lisa.D'Angelo@arlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 4:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Andrew McBride

Subject: RE: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC., RATE ACTION (Docket No. 100330-WS): INSTRUCTIONS
TO CLERK

| apologize | attached the wrong document in error. | filing again now with the proper document.

Lisa M. D'Angelo, Secretary to

David S. Bernstein, Esq., Andrew J. McBride, Esq.
and Susan G. Sherman, CP

Adams and Reese LLP

150 Second Avenue North, 17 Floor
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Direct: (727) 502-8216

Fax. (727)502-8915

Main: (727) 502-8200

E-Fax: (727) 502-8915

Email: Lisa.D'Angelo@arlaw.com

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 4:06 PM

To: Lisa D'Angelo

Cc: kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; bruce.may@hklaw.com; gigi.rollini@hklaw.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us;
CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net;
Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com; David Bernstein; Andrew McBride; Kenneth Curtin; Eric Fryson
Subject: FW: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket No. 100330-WS): INSTRUCTIONS
TO CLERK

Ms. D'Angelo:

7/12/2012
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The e-mail below indicates that the attached filing is a notice of service of instructions to clerk (2
pages). However, the document that is attached is a duplicate of DN 04591-12 (80 pages). As thisisa
duplicate filing, this document has not been accepted for filing. Your filing will need to be revised and
resubmitted for filing. Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
rscords svailable to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure,

From: Lisa D'Angelo [mailto:Lisa.D'Angelo@arlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 2:10 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; bruce.may@hklaw.com; gigi.rollini@hklaw.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us;
CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Ralph Jaeger; Carofine Klancke; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net;
Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com; David Bernstein; Andrew McBride; Kenneth Curtin

Subject: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket No. 100330-WS): INSTRUCTIONS TO CLERK

Electronic Filing
a Person Responsible for this electronic filing:

David S. Bernstein, Esq.

Adams and Reese LLP

150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Direct; (727) 502-8215

E-Fax: (727) 502-8915
David.Bernstein@arlaw.com

b. Docket No. 100330-WS
In Re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee,
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia,
and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

c. Document being filed on behalf of YES COMPANIES, LLC d/b/a ARREDONDO FARMS

d. There are a total 2 pages

e The document attached for electronic filing is Intervener, YES Companies, LLC d/b/a Arredondo
Farms' INSTRUCTIONS TO CLERK

Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this matter.

Lisa M. D'Angelo, Secretary to

David S. Bernstein, Esq., Andrew J. McBride, Esq.
and Susan G. Sherman, CP

Adams and Reese LLP

150 Second Avenue North, 17" Floor

7/12/2012
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St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Direct: (727) 502-8215

Fax. (727) 502-8915

Main: (727) 502-8200

E-Fax: (727)502-8915

Email: Lisa.D'Angelo@ariaw.com

ADAMS AND REESE LLp

Baton ﬁouge | Birmingham | Houston | Jacksén | Memphis | Mobile | Nashville | New Orleans | Sarasota | St. Petersburg | Tampa
| Washington, D.C.

The contents of this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s). In addition, this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be
subject to privilege protecting communications between attorneys and their clients. If you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed to
you In error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or atherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person
other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the
sender by reply e-mail. Treasury Circular 230 requires that we inform you that any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including attachments, cannot
be relied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, and such statements are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials.
Additicnally, Adams and Reese LLP does not and will not impose any limitation on the disclosure of the tax treatment or tax structure of any transactions to which
such statements relate.

7/12/2012
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Eric Fﬂson

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 5:08 PM

To: ‘Cecilia.Bradley@myfioridalegal.com’

Cc: '‘Bruce.may@hklaw.com’; 'gigi.rollini@hklaw.com’; Raiph Jaeger; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY;

‘Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com’; 'cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; Joseph Davis; Rosanne
Gervasi; Samantha Cibula; KELLY.JR; Joseph Richards; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100330-WS Attorney General's Cross-Notice of Appeal
Attachments: NoticeOfCrossAppeal.pdf y
FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
@ (] Administrative]] Parties[] Consamer
, DOCUMENT NO. 019610
el p (10 MB DISTRIBUTION:

Ms. Bradley:

We have received your attached document. Please note that your documents exceeds the 100
page electronic filing requirements and will not be accepted for filing. A link to the
Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e~-filings/

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

Minimum filing regquirements (MFRs)

Prefiled testimony

Tariffsl

Documents containing confidential information

Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment
Documents over 100 pages

Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size

Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular
docket as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket

L Corrupt documents
. Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus

* # & ¢ @ ¢ s &

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted or a hard copy must be filed with our
office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any
guestions.

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to
or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

————— Original Message—-—---

From: Cecilia Bradley [mailto:Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'Bruce.may@hklaw.com'; 'gigi.rollini@hklaw.com'; Ralph Jaeger; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY;
‘Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com'; 'cecilia bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; Joseph Davis; Rosanne
Gervasi; Samantha Cibula; KELLY.JR; Joseph Richards

Subject: Docket No. 100330-WS Attorney General's Cross-Notice of Appeal
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(See attached file: NoticeOfCrossAppeal.pdf)
Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General

The Capitol- PLO1

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050
{850) 414-3300
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com

b. Docket No. 100330-WS

In Re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua,

Hardee, Highlands, Lake, lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach,
Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida,

¢. Document being filed for the Attorney General

d. The document (s) attached for electronic filing:

Attorney General's Cross—Notice of Appeal

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General

QOffice of the Attorney General

Tel: {850) 414 - 3300

Cell: (850) 481-0080

Fax: (850) 488-4872

E-mail: cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.con

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law,

via emalil may be subject to disclosure.

Pasco Polk,

and that all

Brevard, DeSoto,
Putnam, Seminole,

Inc.

correspondence to me


mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com

State of Florida

JPablic Berfice Conmission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

X
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o
DATE: February 6, 2012 E ; o'-\
TO: Ann Cole, f_,ission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk g o
FROM: Ralph R. é@S\‘énior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel = ;
RE: Docket No. 100330-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in — -

Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties
by Aqua Ultilities Florida, Inc.

Pursuant to the attached E-mail from Pasco County, the County Attorney has requested
that the two attachments to the DEP E-mail from Amanda Bush be placed in the Docket File.
Pursuant to the request of the Office of Commission Clerk, I have printed out the E-mail and the
two attachments to that E-mail, and by this memorandum am requesting that the documents be
placed in the Correspondence for Parties and Interested Persons side of the docket file. Please
note that the record for this docket closed on December 7, 2011, and this memorandum and
attachments are not a part of the official record, and should not be considered by the Commission
in its final determination of this rate proceeding.

RRIJ

¢c: All Parties
Division of Economic Regulation (A. Maurey, B. Fletcher, P. Daniel, C. Kummer)
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Ralph Jaeger

From: Joseph Richards [jrichards@pascocountyfl.net]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Linda Strumski

Subject: FW: Aqua Utilities

Attachments: SWO_Incident_Tracker.pdf, Scan0076.pdf

Ralph, please see below. Is it still possible to file this info in the case?

Regards,

Joe

From: Bush, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Bush@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Joseph Richards

Subject: Aqua Utilities

Dear Mr. Richards,

I hope this email finds you well. Commissioner Jack Mariano recently contacted staff in the
Southwest District office to request that the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP)
make the Public Service Commission (PSC) aware of a January 22, 2012, Aqua Ultilities
wastewater spill that occurred at Jasmine Lakes. Our District staff sent the attached reports to
the PSC per Commissioner Mariano’s request. However, the PSC would not accept our
unofficial submittal of these documents. Instead, the PSC has requested that these documents
be officially filed in Docket # 100330-WS. Since DEP is not a party in this case, I believe it may
be more appropriate for you to file the documents on behalf of the Commissioner, if so
desired. I hope you find this information helpful. Please let us know if we can be of further
assistance.

Best Regards,

Amanda G. Bush

Senior Assistant General Counsel
Department of Environmental Protection
(850) 245-2205

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.

2/6/2012
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"Bringing Opportunities Home"

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under
Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.

CUSAIRAT

2/6/2012




SWO Incident Tracker

State Watch Office
Situational Awareness Report

Rl ¥
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Florida Division of Emergency Management é;%
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Main Information

Report #: 2012-474

Status: Closed

Reported to SWO on: 1/22/2012 10:59 ET

Severity: Local Incident

Description: Wastewater Spill

This situation involves: Wastewater or Effluent Release

Initial Report: Caller advised due to a lift station failure, 3000 gallons of wastewater was
released onto the ground. About 2000 gallons of the spill went into a drainage ditch. The
area has been washed down and lime applied to the affected area.

Incident Occurred: 1/22/2012 09:45 ET

Most Recent Update Date/Time: 01/22/2012-11:04 ET

Most Recent Update: N/A

Affected Counties: Pasco

Facility Name or Description: Jasmine Lakes Subdivion

Incident Location: Street 1: Oleander Street Street 2: Scotty Street City: Port Richey
Contact Information

Reporting Party: Name: Rick Retz, Aqua Utilities [Call Back Number 1: 727-835-953
|Address: '

Responsible Party: Unknown

On-Scene Contact: Unknown

Wastewater or Effluent

Sub-Type: Wastewater

Situation: Past Report

Description: Wastewater Spill

Type of system: Municipal

Release occurred from a: Lift Station

Release status: Ceased

Date release ceased: 1/22/2012

Time release ceased: 10:45 ET

Release contained on-site at a water reclamation facility: No
Amount of release, in gallons: 3000

Release enter a storm water system: Yes

Location of storm drain(s) that were impacted: near the lift station
Storm drain discharges: unknown

Affected waterway a source of drinking water: No

Status of Cleanup Actions: In-Progress

https://apps.floridadisaster.org/S WO/Reports/FullMainReport.aspx?[ncidentID=5709& ReportFormat=HTML[1/25/2012 10:06:04 AM]


https://apps.floridad

SWO Incident Tracker

Notification 01/22/2012-11:04 / DEM-Sharkey
Bobby_Bailey@doh.state.fl.us

https://apps.floridadisaster.org/SWO/Reports/FullMainReport.aspx?IncidentiD=5709&ReportFormat=HTML[ 1/25/2012 10:06:04 AM]
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AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA

ABNORMAL EVENT REPORT

Plant Name / Jasmine Lakes WWTF/ Pasco Region: Southwest Phone: 727-835-9533
County:
Location of incident: Lift Station -Oleander Street, Jasmine Lakes Subdivision, Port Richey, Florida
Reported: Date:  1/22/2012 Time: 11:00 a.m. By: Richard W. Retz
Incident Started: Date 1/22/12 Time 9:45am. Stopped: Date  1/3/12 Time  10:30 a.m.
Classification: Major Minor X Approx. Volume gals 3,000 Gallons
or Rate:

Has or will the incident cause any permit violation?
Yes No X Possibly If yes, explain:

Cause: Lift Station Electrical Failure

Corrective and/or Safety Measures Initiated:  Contractor repaired lift station

Note: Above information should be provided when making initial verbal report

Abnormal Event was reported to:

DEP. X Date: 1/22/12 Time: 11:00 a.m. Person Contacted: Erin DeBacco
County Date: Time: Person Contacted:
Other:  SWP Date: 1/22/2012  Time: 10:45 Person Contacted: #2012-474

If a written report is required, the information above and below should be completed and submitted to the appropriate
County Department or FDEP within three (3) work days after overflow occurred.

Was there any health measures taken to protect surface waters and public health? Yes — Pumper trucks

hauled from affected area to stop overflow until lift station repaired

Were there any clean-up measures taken?  Lime and water

Plans to prevent a reoccurrence: Adjusted floats to signal auto dialer to call out sooner and allow staff more

Time to respond

Additional remarks: Sewage flowed to storm drain to drainage ditch. Upstream, source and downstream

Samples collected

Reported By  Richard W. Retz /”/%’ 4""7/%

Print Name Signature
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TO THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONERS ANE
THEIR STAFF: FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE ré%
[J Administzative X Parties] ] Consumcrl 7‘%

RE: 100330-WS g?gt;fl\g NO. DS_M:%J =

| would direct your attention to the following testimony, provided by the FPSC
General Counsel (2009):

02861-09 4/1/2009 TRANSCRIPT - Vol 1, pages 1-139 of 3/25/09 agenda, ltem 1
special agenda.

Specifically, page 21, line 1, where General Counsel Imhoff tells the
Commissioners of the “great discretion” they (you) have at your disposal.

He then sites a court case, Northern Florida vs. Bevis, and states that, “no
utility shall be denied a reasonable rate of return, but in this manner does not

compel the Commission to grant a rate increase where the applicant’s existing
service is shown to be inefficient”.

On page 21, line 18, the General Counsel for the FPSC continues, “The court
indicated the Commission in this particular case, in the North Florida Water
case, found that the quality of service issue was to be predominant and
supported by, a denial of rate case by competent, substantial evidence.

Finally, on page 26, line 22, he states that in the North Florida vs. Bevis case,

the Commission denied a rate increase based on quality of service that was
upheld.

| can only wonder why the Staff with-held such important information from the
Commissioners. This “don’t ask - don’t tell” mindset of the Staff, makes it
V. lear that protecting the customers is not even on their list of duties.

David L. Bussey
4948 Britni Way
Zephyrhills, Fl 33541

DLB:dlb

cc: all Florida Legislators, Governor Scott, Attorney General

616 Wi SZTNIF 2L

b



David L. Bussey
4948 Britni Way REES R e
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 . LR REN ’;*;W;: e

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Attention: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Case # 100330-WS
}lll!liIiﬁ‘)l,!‘;!!!)ilillli!!lll!‘lIl?i!;’lll’lll’il’lllllll;
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Dorothy Menasco ADDIAD-DS

From: AnnCole FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Tuesday, January 24, 2012 3:05 PM Admlnhmﬂvaﬁ\l’am Consumer
To: . 'Dave Bussey' o DOCUMENT NO.OQA S\e- 1D
Subject: RE: letter to Commission DISTRIBUTION:

Mr. Bussey,

Thank you for this information and we will be expecting your letter. Our normal procedures
would be to place the letter in Docket 100330-WS, Docket Correspondence - Parties and
Interested Persons, since you are an interested person in that docket. I hope you find this
information helpful.

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk.

From: Dave Bussey [mailto:dbussey@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: letter to Commission

Ms. Cole,

Thanks for your quick response regarding the Feb 14th hearing.

Also, I snail-mailed a letter to the Commission yesterday, referencing Case 100330-WS. I was hoping it
would be placed in the customer side of the file, so the Commissioners and Staff would be able to view it.

Thanks again.

Dave Bussey

1/25/2012
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Dorothy Menasco _Admlnbhﬂvoim_emwmr

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us oG 0RO
DISTRIBUTION:

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 5:42 PM

To: 'Susan.Sherman@arlaw.com'

Cc: bruce.may@hklaw.com; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us;

CHRISTENSEN.PATTY @leg.state.fl.us; Rlloyd1@aol.com; wdco@comcast.net; David Bernstein; Kenneth Curtin;
dbussey@hotmail.com; Kelly.Sullivan.Woods@gmail.com; Ralph Jaeger; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net;
kkurz@yescommunities.com; Andrew McBride; cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us

Subject: FW: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket. No. 100330-WS): INTERVENER, YES
COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS', Notice of Filing Transcript of Deposition of AUF Employee
Grisham

Attachments: GRISHAM DEPO.pdf
Ms. Sherman:

We have received your attached document. Please note that your documents exceed the 100
page electronic filing requirements and will not be accepted for filing. A link to the
Commission's e-filing requirments is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

¢ Minimum filing requirements (MFRs)
o Prefiled testimony

Tariffs!

Documents containing confidential information

Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment

Documents over 100 pages

Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size

Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket
as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket

¢ Corrupt documents

o Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted or a hard copy must be filed with our office
in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Susan Sherman [mailto:Susan.Sherman@arlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 4:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: bruce.may@hklaw.com; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us;
CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us; Rlloydl@aol.com; wdco@comcast.net; David Bernstein; Kenneth
Curtin; dbussey@hotmail.com; Kelly.Sullivan.Woods@gmail.com; Ralph Jaeger;
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; kkurz@yescommunities.com; Andrew McBride;
cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us

11/7/2011
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Page 2 of 2

Subject: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket. No. 100330-WS): INTERVENER, YES COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A
ARREDONDO FARMS', Notice of Filing Transcript of Deposition of AUF Employee Grisham

Electronic Filing
a. Person Responsible for this electronic filing:

Andrew J. McBride, Esq.

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
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putham, Seminole, Sumter,
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

C. Document being filed on behalf of YES COMPANIES, LLC d/b/a ARREDONDO FARMS
d. There are a total of 143 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: INTERVENER, YES COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A
ARREDONDO FARMS', Notice of Filing Transcript of Deposition of AUF Employee Grisham

Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this matter.

Sue

Susan G. Sherman, CP, FRP
Certified Paralegal

Adams and Reese LLP

150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Direct: (727) 502-8243

E-Fax: (727) 502-8943

Main: (727) 502-8200

Email: susan.sherman@arlaw.com
Web Site: www.adamsandreese.com

ADAMS AND REESE Lip

Baton Rouge | Birmingham | Houston | Jackson | Memphis | Mobile | Nashville | New Orleans | Sarasota | St. Petersburg | Tampa | Washington, D.C.
The contents of this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s). In addition, this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be subject to privilege
protecting communications between attorneys and their clients. If you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you are directed not to read,
disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to
waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the sender by reply e-mail. Treasury Circular 230 requires that we inform you that any
statements regarding tax matters made herein, including attachments, cannot be relied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, and such statements are not intended to be used or
referred to in any marketing or promotional materials. Additionally, Adams and Reese LLP does not and will not impose any limitation on the disclosure of the tax treatment or tax
structure of any transactions to which such statements relate.

11/7/2011
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:45 PM

To: Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net’

Cc: Diamond Williams; Hong Wang; Ann Cole
Subject: FW: Aqua Utilities Docket No: 100330-WS
Attachments: Pasco Prehrg Statement.doc

Ms. Strumski:

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

E]Adnllistraﬁvem Parties[ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. -0

DISTRIBUTION:

e

We are in receipt of your attached filing. After discussing this matter with my supervisor, we
have accepted the filing. Please note that for future filings, the electronic signature needs to look

like this:

rather than this:

s/ Joseph D. Richards

Joseph D. Richards (FBN 777404)
Senior Assistant County Attorney
Pasco County Attorney’s Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, Florida 34654
Telephone: (727) 847-8120
Facsimile: (727) 847-8021

Email: jrichards@pascocountyfl.net

Counsel for Pasco County

s/

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

Email. jrichards@pascocountyfl.net

Counsel for Pasco County

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wrtten communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Linda Strumski [mailto:istrumski@pascocountyfl.net]

10/31/2011
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Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11:36 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'Bruce May, Holland & Knight'; Caroline Klancke; 'Cecilia Bradley, Office of Attorney General'; 'Kelly Sullivan'; 'Kenneth Curtin,
Adams & Reese'; 'Kimberly Joyce, Aqua Utilities’; ‘Patricia Christensen, Office of Public Counsel’; Joseph Richards

Subject: Aqua Utilities Docket No: 100330-WS

A Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Linda Strumski on behalf of
Joseph D. Richards, Esquire
Pasco County Attorney’s Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, FL 34654
(727) 847-8120
istrumski@pascocountyfl. net

jrichards@pascocountyfl.net
B. Docket No. 1003300-WS

Title: PASCO COUNTY’S PREHEARING STATEMENT

C. “Document being filed on behalf of:
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners
D. There is a total of 5 pages.
The document attached is Pasco County’s Prehearing Statement.

Hard copies will follow by U.S. Regular Mail.

Linda Strumski

Senior Legal Secretary

Pasco County Attorney's Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, FL 34654
Tele: 727-847-8120 Ext. 8810
Fax: 727-847-8021

"Bringing Opportunities Home"

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any

10/31/2011
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Page 3 of 3
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want

your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead.
contact this office by phone or in writing,

CUSAIRAT

10/31/2011
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From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Monday, October 17, 2011 1:31 PM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Ce: Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: Dkt 100330-WS - Withdrawal as Party of Record

your instructions have been comple%ed regarding the parties below.

thanks.

Marguerite H Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

FPEC, CLE - CORRESPONDENCE

__ Adminisirative N Parties_ Consuiner

TNC.OS99 e~ 10

. P
L L ;,“u_,‘:'}s o

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: Dkt 100330-WS - Withdrawal as Party of Record

Take Ms. Wambsgan completely off, unmark Ms. Sullivan as a party, but leave her on as interested.

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 9:29 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger; Bart Fletcher

Subject: Dkt 100330-WS - Withdrawal as Party of Record

The Clerk’s Office received DN 07567-11:

[Wambsgan/Sullivan’s notice of withdrawal from participating as a party of record in

docket./

I've unmarked Lucy Wambsgan as a party of record.
Should she be taken off of the parties list all together ?
Thanks.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

10/17/2011
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 9:49 AM

To: ‘Susan.Sherman@arlaw.com'

Ce: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: FW: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket. No. 100330-WS): INTERVENER,

YES COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS', THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES
TO APPLICANT, AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.

Attachments: YES 3RD SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO AUF.pdf

The Clerk’s Office is in receipt of the attached interrogatories indicated below. Please be advised
that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent
directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of
the discovery, for the docket file.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing
requirements on the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Thank you,

¢8R T T RN
N Fartissg 5 Consamert
o 0620010 |

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk I

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone; 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Susan Sherman [mailto:Susan.Sherman@arlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 4:13 PM

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

Subject: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION {Docket. No. 100330-WS): INTERVENER, YES
COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS', THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO APPLICANT, AQUA
UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.

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

in Re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto,
Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam,
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

c. Document being filed on behalf of YES COMPANIES, LLC d/b/a ARREDONDO
FARMS

d. There are a total of 20 pages

€. The document attached for electronic filing is: INTERVENER, YES COMPANIES, LLC
D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS', THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO APPLICANT,
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.

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
Web Site: www_ adamsandreese.com

ADAMS AND REESE Lip

Baton Rouge | Birmingham | Houston | Jacks[:n { Memphis | Mobile | Nashville | New Orleans | Sarasota | St. Petersburg | Tampa
| Washington, D.C.

The contents of this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s). in addition, this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be
subject to privilege protecting communications between attorneys and their clients, If you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed to
you in error, you are directed not to read, disciose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person
other than the intended recipient{s} is not Intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error, please alerf the
sender by reply e-mail. Treasury Circular 230 requires that we inform you that any statements regarding tax matters rnade herein, including attachments, cannot

10/17/2011
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be refied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, and such statements are not intended o be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials.
Additionally, Adams and Reese LLP does not and will not impose any limitation on the disclosure of the tax treatment or tax structure of any transactions to which
such statements relate.

10/17/2011




Page 1 of 3

Diamond Williams 1 (O@ 22)- 1A

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 8:48 AM
To: 'Susan.Sherman@arlaw.com'

Ce: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket. No. 100330-WS). INTERVENER,
YES COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS', THIRD REQUEST TO PRODUCE TO
APPLICANT, AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.

Attachments: YES 3RD REQUEST TO PRODUCE TO AUF pdf

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of the attached interrogatories indicated below. Please be advised
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

Please call our office if you have any questions. %WSL CL¥ CORRRAPOGNDENCE |
ér Adninisirsis se,:w, f.ﬁﬁwi,__; g mmmw
L DOCUMEN

Thank you, ;

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

From: Susan Sherman [mailto:Susan.Sherman@arilaw.com]

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 4:08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: bruce.may@hklaw.com; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us;
CHRISTENSEN.PATTY®@leg.state.fl.us; Riloyd1@aol.com; wdco@comcast.net; David Bernstein; Kenneth
Curtin; dbussey@hotmail.com; Kelly.Sullivan.Woods@gmail.com; Ralph Jaeger;
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; kkurz@yescommunities.com; Andrew McBride;
cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us

Subject: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket. No. 100330-WS): INTERVENER, YES
COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS', THIRD REQUEST TO PRODUCE TO APPLICANT, AQUA
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
In Re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto,
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
d. There are a total of 9 pages
e. The document attached for electronic filing is Intervener, YES Companies, LLC d/b/a

Arredondo Farms', THIRD REQUEST TO PRODUCE TO APPLICANT, AQUA
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

Email: susan.sherman@ariaw.com
Web Site: www.adamsandreese.com

ADAMS AND REESE Lip

Baton iiouge { Birmingham | Houston | Jacksgn | Memphis | Mobile | Nashville | New Orleans | Sarasota | St. Petersburg | Tampa
| Washington, D.C.

The contents of this e-mail and its attachmients are intended solely for the addressee(s). In addition, this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be
subject to privilege protecting communications between attorneys and their clients. If you are not the named add , or if this message has been addressed to
you in error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person
other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the
sender by reply e-mail. Treasury Circular 230 requires that we inform you that any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including attachments, cannot
be relied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, and such statements are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials,

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
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From: Ann Cole V

Sent:  Monday, October 03, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Kathryn Cowdery; Diamond Williams

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite

Subject: FW: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC./ARREDONDO FARMS/GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
Correction, Diamond.

Please place this document in Docket Correspondence, Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket
100330-WS, instead of Consumers and their Representatives.
Thank you.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC./ARREDONDO FARMS/GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Ann,

This should be placed in docket correspondence - parties and interested persons in Docket No.
100330-WS, as this is a party to the proceeding.

Thank you.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 10:57 AM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams
Subject: FW: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.,/ARREDONDO FARMS/GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Thanks, Katherine. This attachment and e-mail will be placed in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and
their Representatives, in Docket 100330-WS.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 10:21 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Kathleen Stewart

Subject: FW: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC./ARREDONDO FARMS/GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Ann,

Please place the attached in docket correspondence - parties and interested persons in Docket No.
100330-WS.

Thank you,

Katherine E. Fleming

Chief Advisor to Commissioner Brown
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

10/3/2011
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Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 413-6028 (Office)
(850) 413-6029 (Facsimile)

Please note: Fi ,fon‘da has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public
records and will be made available 1o the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Susan Sherman [mailto:Susan.Sherman@arlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 4:54 PM

To: D. Bruce May, Jr.

Cc: cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us; Ralph Jaeger; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Christensen.Patty@leg.state.fl.us;
kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; Riloyd1@aol.com; dbussey@hotmail.com;
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; wdco@comcast.net; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar;
Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC./ARREDONDO FARMS/GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Please see attached.

Sue

Susan G. Sherman, CP, FRP
Certified Paralegal

Adams and Reese LLP

150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Direct: (727) 502-8243

E-Fax: (727)502-8943

Main: (727) 502-8200

Fax. (727)502-8282

Email. susan.sherman@arlaw.com
Web Site: www.adamsandreese.com

ADAMS AND REESE vLip

Baton Rougel Birmingham | Houston | Jackson | Memphis | Mobile | Nashville | New Orleans | Sarasota | §t. Petersburg | Tampa
{ Washington, D.C.

The contents of this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s). In addition, this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be
subject to privilege protecting communications between attorneys and their clients. If you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed to
you in error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person
other than the intended recipient(s} is not intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the
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
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Texas
Washington, DC

019554-000002 David S, Bemstein
Partner — Executive Committee

Direct: 727.502.8220
Sep tember 23, 2011 E-Fax. 727.502.8282

david bemstein@arlaw.com
VIA E-MAIL and U.S. MAIL N

D. Bruce May, Ir., Esq.

Holland & Knight, LLP
P.O. Box 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810
Re:  Case: PSC Docket Number 100330-WS
Utility: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.
Owner: Yes Companies, LLC d/b/a Arredondo Farms

Property: Arredondo Farms, Gainesville, Florida
Dear Mr. May:

Demand is made that the Utility cease and desist from its retaliatory and billing practices
at this Property. This week the Utility has retaliated against the Owner and residents from the
Property who testified against the Utility at the Gainesville public hearing (the “Gainesville
Hearing™) held on Monday, September 12, 2011.

Specifically, the Utility:

1. Sent Witness Eugene Evans (Lot 46) a shut-off notice even though he is current
under his payment plan with the Utility.

2. Sent Witness Regina Lewis (Lot 2639) a “Dear Occupant” letter, even though she
is a long-standing customer of the Utility.

3. Sent the Owner to collection on an account that is fully paid and not in arrears.

These acts, and those testified to by Mr. Evans, Ms. Lewis and the dozens of witnesses at
the Gainesville hearing, must immediately cease. They are evidence of a continuing predatory
billing practice at the Property perpetrated by the Utility. This predatory practice violates the
Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act, the Florida Fair Debt Collection Practices Act
and the common law of Florida.

1358477-1
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 | 727.502.8200 | Fax 727.502.8282

www.adamsandreese.com
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Mr. May
September 23, 2011
Page 2

These continuing violations are well documented and will no longer be tolerated. If the
Utility does not immediately cease and desist from this predatory billing practice it is
perpetrating at the Property, legal action on these claims will be immediately filed against it and
all attorneys’ fees and court costs incurred will be sought. Quite frankly, enough is enough.

I left a message with your office earlier this week, and would appreciate the courtesy of a
return call. At that time I trust that you will give me the assurances I need that the Utility will
immediately cease its unlawful and predatory billing practices at the Property.

Very truly yours,

David S. Bernstein

DSB/SGS/sd §

Encl.

cc via e-mail: Cecelia Bradley, Esq.; cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us
Ralph Jaeger, Esq.; RJaeger@PSC.STATE.FL.US
R. Kelly, Esq.; kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us

Patricia Christensen, Esq.; Christensen. Patty(@leg.state.fl.us
Kelly Sullivan, Esq.; kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com
Kimberly A. Joyce, Esq.; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com

Robert Lloyd; Rlloyd1@aol.com

David L. Bussey; dbussey@hotmail.com

Joseph D. Richards, Esq.; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net
William Coakley; wdco@comcast.net

Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis; Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar; Commissioner. Edgar@psc.state.fl.us
Chairman Art Graham; Chairman.Graham@psc.state.fl.us

Commissioner Ronald A. Brisé; commissioner.brise@psc.state.fl.us
Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown; Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us

1358477-1
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 | 727.502.8200 | Fax 727.502.8282
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Dorothy Menasco  \NR3o-s —Administrative , Parties__Consumer
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT NO‘MLQ "
Sent:  Monday, July 18, 2011 8:43 AM DISTRIBUTION:

To: '‘ROBERTS.BRENDA'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bruce May; Caroline Klancke; Gigi Rollini; Kelly Sullivan; Kenneth M. Curtin; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: RE: e-filing (Dkt. No. 100330-WS)

Ms. Roberts:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing
requirements, documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be
revised and resubmitted to be considered filed.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:

« Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

o The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the
document meets the requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Comnmiission Clerk
850-413-6770

Piease note: Flonida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [mailto:ROBERTS.BRENDA®@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:59 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bruce May,; Caroline Kiancke; Gigi Rollini; Kelly Sullivan; Kenneth M. Curtin; Ralph Jaeger
Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 100330-WS)

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Charlie Beck, Deputy Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 Wwest Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
Beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 100330-WS

7/18/2011
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In re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee,
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter,
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 1 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic £filing is correspondence from a customer of Adqua
Utilities.

(See attached file: Amy Wade-Carotenudo email dated 7.12.11.pdf)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Brenda S. Roberts

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491

7/18/2011
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Dorothy Menasco IO DS —Administrative | Parties__ Consumer
From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION:

Sent:  Monday, May 16, 2011 9:15 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Ce: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: MCD Updates in D. No. 100330-WS, Aqua

Ralph, Messrs. Bussey and Jordan's contact information has been updated per your request
below. I will place this in parties correspondence for historical purposes.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 7:25 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: MCD Updates in D. No. 100330-WS, Aqua

Good morning Ralph! Am forwarding this on to Dorothy, as her section is the one that
handles the party of records in dockets. | handle MCD.

Dorothy, for your information and further handling.
Thanks, Nonnye

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: MCD Updates in D. No. 100330-WS, Agua

David Bussey has withdrawn as an intervening party -- but should stay as an interested party - therefore,
please remove an asterisk from his name.

Also, for William Jordan, could you please add his telephone no. 386-326-0897, and his e-mail address --
Beeiays104@gmail.com

5/16/2011
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. -— . ENCE
Piamond Willams _ P e mtn commer  {00330-W/S
From: Ann Cole E.—(;CUMENT NO. Og Vs fO
Sent:  Friday, May 06, 2011 8:25 AM DISTRIBUTION:
To: Office of the Chairman
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams

Subject: RE: ZephyrShores Rate-Payers Need Your Help

Thanks, Betty. This information will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties and
Interested Persons Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 100330-WS
and Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 080121-
WS.

From: Office of the Chairman

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 8:19 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: ZephyrShores Rate-Payers Need Your Help

Please add to dockets 100330 and 080121
Thanks.

Betty

From: BRAD FOX [mailto:bradfox25@msn.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 7:08 PM

To: amin.mitha@gmail.com; trebleclefbarb@aol.com; bessie_foster@msn.com;
rsampsonl@tampabay.rr.com; Bob Bleam; BRAD FOX; bsouthernl@tampabay.rr.com;
seb2947@yahoo.com; fran.williams@floridamoves.com; Gary Mcknight; ghigginsS@tampabay.rr.com;
jaw421569@aol.com; John Round; Kelli Stargel; Kelly Barfield; Isouthernl@tampabay.rr.com;
lovesthelight@aol.com; ddtjl@aol.com; lynne.breidenbach@gmail.com; margore@tampabay.rr.com;
Office Church; poolways@aol.com; psheeB@aol.com; robpettifer@mac.com; sallypettifer@mac.com; Sam
Johnson; fldeals@tampabay.rr.com; stumpjumper43@hotmail.com; tom.janf@verizon.net;
asha@verizon.net; Ronald Alexander; Phyllis Johnson; Frank Reams; Ed Smith; Bob English; Michael
Craig; Melony Bell; Jim Freemen; Todd Dantzler; Paula Dockery; Jennie Lingo; Dick Durbin; Bart Fletcher;
Katherine Fleming; Jared Deason; Andrew Maurey; Bev DeMello; Mark Cicchetti; Ralph Jaeger; Consumer
Contact; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Clarence Prestwood; Marshall Willis; Cindy Muir; Kaley
Thompson; Office of the Chairman; PSC commissioner.skop@psc.state.fl.us; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Office
Of Commissioner Graham; Betty Walters

Subject: RE: ZephyrShores Rate-Payers Need Your Help

fyi below

Brad Fox

5712 Lake Breeze Ave
Lakeland, FI 33809
863-858-9296 Home
863-604-1194 Cell

From: dbussey@hotmail.com
Subject: ZephyrShores Rate-Payers Need Your Help

5/6/2011
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Date: Thu, 5 May 2011 18:55:55 -0400

I'm asking you all, and everyone in your sphere of influence, to:

1) go to www.flowflorida.com and read the 5/5 posting, and sign-up for the newsletter (it's a simple way to keep
up with what's on the website). .

2) file a complaint with the PSC to rescind the certificate for ZephyrShores Service Area.

Thank you for your continued support.

Dave Bussey

5/6/2011
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Marguerite Mcl.ean
From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:35 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPO _—
To: Richard Bellak; Samantha Cibula  Adminisirative (Partics }g?n’?:;;
Subject: FW: Notice of Withdrawal (Docket 100330-WS) EOCUMENT NO. 0599 (b - | O
Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal (Docket 100330-WS).pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Please see attachment to e-mail, DN 02756-11.

Marguerite H. MclLean
Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Curt Kiser

Cc: Richard Bellak

Subject: FW: Notice of Withdrawa! (Docket 100330-WS)

Here is the e-filing the Clerk’s Office rec'd. today. The document number is DN
02756-11.

Marguerite H McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Kelly Sullivan [mailto:kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: bruce.may@hklaw.com; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; christensen. patty@ieg.state.fl.us;
kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com; rlloyd1@aol.com; wdco@comcast.net

Subject: Notice of Withdrawal (Docket 100330-WS)

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Kelly Sullivan -- Attorney at Law
570 Osprey Lakes Circle
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658

b. Docket No. 100330-WS

In re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto,

4/21/2011
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Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion,

Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc.

c. Document being filed on behalf of:
Mr. David L. Bussey

4948 Britni Way
Zephyrhills, FL 33541

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: Notice of Withdrawal (Docket_100330-WS).pdf

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Sincerely,

s/ Kelly Sullivan

Kelly Sullivan - Attorney at Law
Attorney for David L. Bussey
Florida Bar No. 814024

570 Osprey Lakes Circle
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658
Phone: (321) 287-5062

Email: kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com

4/21/2011
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Marguerite McLean

B 100330- WS
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:29 PM FPSC, CLX - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Mark Long __Admirisirative ( Partied Consuiner
Subject:  FW: Notice of Withdrawal (Docket 100330-WS) DOCUMENT NO.OS9915 - 1)
Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal (Docket 100330-WS).pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Attached to this e-mail is the PDF version of the document we discussed.

Marguerite H. McLean
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

Subject: FW: Notice of Withdrawal (Docket 100330-WS)

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

From: Keliy Sullivan [mailto:kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: bruce.may@hklaw.com; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us;
kenneth.curtin@ariaw.com; rlloyd1@aol.com; wdco@comcast.net

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

¢. Document being filed on behalf of:

Mr. David L. Bussey
4948 Britni Way
Zephyrhills, FL 33541

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: Notice of Withdrawal (Docket 100330-WS).pdf

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
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ADAMS AND REESE\ LLP

Via Federal Express
Ms. Ann Cole

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

_ Adminisirative (Parties) Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 6599—1 O

DISTRIEUTTON:

April 15,2011

Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE:  Docket No. 100330-WS

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attorneys at Law
Alabama

Florida

Louisiana
Mississippi
Tennessee

Texas

Washington, DC

Kenneth M. Curtin

Admitted in Flonda and New York
Direct; 727.502.8261

E-Fax; 727.502.8961
kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com

RECEIVED-FPSC
11APR 18 AMI0: 36

COMMISSION
CLERK

In relation to the above reference matter, please find enclosed eight (8) copies of
Intervener, YES Companies, LLC d/b/a Arredondo Farms', Memorandum of Law in Opposition
to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s Rate Increase Application along with Exhibits “A” and “B” to the
same. These documents were electronically filed on Monday, April 11, 2011. However, due to
the volume of documents, the fact that there are color pictures in the documents, and the cost of
reproducing the same, | thought it prudent to send you eight (8) hard copies for your files and
possible use by Public Service Commission Staff.

In the meantime, if you have any further questions or concerns please do not hesitate to

contact me directly.

CcCOM cc: (without enclosures which were previously sent)

ECR D. Bruce May, Jr., Esq,

GCL |  JR.Kelly, Esq.

i - Patty Christensen, Esq.

RAD ~-Robert Lioyd

SSC William Coakley,
David L. Bussey,

A I)M ~——Kelly Sullivan, Esq.

orcC

CLK

—

APA —é—" Kimberley A. Joyce, Esq.,

Sincerely,

Kenneth M. Curtin

Dis o2 38s._| /[

O23g /0236"" /-

(\Copigc: QVW({QCJ)

/y/‘))c,fea_’k

150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 | 727.502.8200 | Fax 727.502.8282

www.adamsandreese.com
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Dorothy Menasco \@3@0« LS FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
From: Dorothy Menasco g-'OCUMENT NO. 09 ﬂTQ *‘!;O ”
Sent:  Monday, April 11, 2011 12:05 PM DISTRIBUTION:

To: Ralph Jaeger

Ce: Caroline Klancke; Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: Attorney Kelly Sullivan
Thank you, Ralph. We well leave atty Sullivan as an interested person at this time.

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:56 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Atiorney Kelly Sullivan

She will temporarily represent one party of record, and be counsel for Ms. Wambsgan when/if she is
granted intervenor status. | guess when the order granting intervention is issued, then it is Commission
practice to list the intervenor's attorney as a party. Anyway, hold off on listing as party of record.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:52 AM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Bart Fletcher
Subject: Attorney Kelly Sullivan

Good afternoon, Ralph,

We have received a notice of limited appearance by attorney Kelly Sullivan, for David L. Bussey
(a party of record). Kelly Sullivan is already an interested person in the docket, representing
Lucy Wambsgan, who recently filed a petition to intervene. Please advise if atty Sullivan should

remain an interested person or be marked as a party of record.

Thank you for your help.

4/11/2011
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Dorothy Menasco \mx-,\\&_’ \ )5% Adminietrative rées__ Consumer
From: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. A YDA e— 1O
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 8:06 AM DISTRIBUTION:
To: 'kelly sullivan.woods@gmail.com’
Cc: ‘bruce.may@hklaw.com'; ‘kajoyce@aquaamerica.com’; ‘christensen patty@leg.state.fl.us’;
‘kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com'; Diamond Williams: Marguerite McLean
Subject: FW: DOCKET NO.: 100330-WS

Attachments: Notice of Limited Appearance.pdf
Ms, Sullivan:

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 7:45 a.m.
today. As such, the filing received at 7:46 a.m. has not been accepted for tiling.

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience:
http://www.pse.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/
Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commiission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records avaifable to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kelly Sullivan [mailto:kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 7:46 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: bruce.may@hklaw.com; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us;
kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com; rlioydl@aol.com; wdco@comcast.net

Subject: Fwd; DOCKET NO.: 100330-WS

Electronic filing

a. Person responsible for the electronic filing:

Kelly Sullivan - Attorney at Law
Florida Bar 814024

570 Osprey Lakes Circle
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658
Phone: (321) 287-5062

Email: kelly.sullivan.woods(@gmail.com

b. DOCKET NO.: 100330-WS

In re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee,

Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter,

4/11/2011
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Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Fiorida, inc.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of?
David L. Bussey
4948 Britni Way
Zephyrhills, FL 33541

d.  Total number of pages: 2

e. Notice of Limited Appearance in PDF format.

/s Kelly Sullivan - Attorney at Law
Florida Bar 814024
570 Osprey Lakes Circle
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658
Phone: (321) 287-5062

Email: kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com

4/11/72011
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Marguerite McLean

Page 1 of 1
100330-10S

From: Filings@psc.state.flus

Sent:  Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:55 AM
TJo: 'kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com'
Subject: FW: In re Docket

Ms. Sullivan:

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_Adminisirative . (Parties) Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 0S99 (b~ 1)
DISTRIBUTION:

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included.
Your resubmission of the below information, with attachment, received at the Commission at

3:20 p.m. will be considered your official filing.

This e-filing (with no attachment) will not be processed and will be placed in Docket

correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons.

Marguerite H. MclLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Ocak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Kelly Sullivan [maiito:kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 2:44 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us
Subject: In re Docket

Electronic Filing

a.Name and address of the affected agency.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

2. Name and address of the petitioner.

Lucy Wambsgan
1222 La Salida Way
Leesburg, Florida 34748-8205

3. Service. All pleadings, motions, orders and other documents directed to the petitioner

should be served on:

Kelly Sullivan - Attorney at Law
570 Osprey Lakes Circle
Chuluota, FL. 32766-6658
Phone: (321) 287-5062

Email: kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com

4/5/2011
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DATE: March 29, 2011

TO: Ann C ission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Ral%nmr Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket Number 100330-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in

Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties

by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. - ————— —

Please add the following names and addresses to the interested persons list, and designate their
name with an (R) to indicate that they wish to receive copies of recommendations that may be
filed in this case:

William Jordan

104 Orange Drive FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

East Palatka, FL 32131 {3 Adminisiretive {] Parties (] Consumer
’ DGCUMENT No.(J)5 44 9~ 1O

Pat Davis DISTRIBUTION:

102 Orange Drive

East Palatka, FL 32131
majordavis6@hotmail.com
386-328-9092

RRJ/th
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Dorothy Menasco “ -

y VORI NS _Ac:'nlnbmm)_‘hrlu_mor
From: Dorothy Menasco W
Sent:  Monday, March 21, 2011 5:47 PM DISTRIBUTION:
To: Tom Walden
Cc: 'Rendell, William T."; Ralph Jaeger; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Aqua parties of record

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. The mailing address for AUF in Docket 100330 has
been updated per your request below.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state busiriess are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communicatiornis may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Tom Walden

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:44 AM

To: 'Rendell, William T.'; Ralph Jaeger; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Aqua parties of record

Updated address for Aqua Utilities Florida. Dorothy, this address should be the one for the utility in
Docket No. 100330-WS.

Tom Walden

From: Rendell, William T. [mailto:WTRendell@aquaamerica.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:15 PM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Tom Walden

Subject: RE: Aqua parties of record

Correct, here it the new office address:

510 Highway 466, Suite 204
Lady Lake, FL 32159
Phone: 352-674-2860

Fax: 352-674-2862

The mailing address is:

P.O. Box 2480
Lady Lake, FL 32158-2480

| believe this was changed on the Commission official listing.

Troy

3/21/2011


mailto:mailto:WTRendell@aquaamerica.com

From: Ralph Jaeger [mailto:RJaeger@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:23 PM

To: Rendell, William T,

Cc: Tom Walden

Subject: FW: Aqua parties of record

Troy, can you confirm the correct address?

Page 2 of 2

From: Tom Walden

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:26 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Aqua parties of record

in looking at the docket listing for parties of record, Aqua Utilities Florida lists an address on Thomas Avenue in Leesburg, The

company has relocated its office to Lady Lake and therefore this address should be updated.

3/21/2011
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Dorothy Menasco \&%}"\B LD

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg state.fl.us] FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Monday, February 28, 2011 3:48 PM _Administrative.\ Parties  Consumer
To: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. D‘iq;{n -10
Subject: RE: February 28, 2011: 100330-WS filed documents DISTRIBUTION:

THANK YOUIH

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:47 PM

To: DAVIS.PHYLLIS

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Caroline Klancke

Subject: FW: February 28, 2011: 100330-WS filed documents

Good afternoon, Phyllis:

I received a call from Caroline Klancke advising that you had spoken with her regarding the
attached interrogatories and PODs. She advised that they were sent to the Clerk's Office in error
and should not have been filed. This message serves as confirmation that the Clerk's Office will
not process the attached discovery received at 3:28 p.m. The Notice of Service was received at
3:22 p.m. and will be processed. Please advise if you have any questions or concerns.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please nofe: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore he subject to public disclosure.

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:28 PM

To: DAVIS.PHYLLIS; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'Bruce.may@hklaw.com'’; Caroline Kiancke; Curt Kiser; 'gigi.rollini@hklaw.com’; Katherine Fleming;
Ralph Jaeger; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY

Subject: RE: February 28, 2011: 100330-WS filed documents

The documents attached are Citizens’ Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 151-184) and Third
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 113-127) to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel.

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491

2/28/2011
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Dorothy Menasco \OTRID-WS

From: rloyd1@aol.com

Sent:  Wednesday, Julty 21, 2010 4:16 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Re: Docket 100330-WS

Thank you!

----Original Message--—-

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
To: riloyd1@aol.com

Cc: Matilda Sanders <MSanders@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Wed, Jul 21, 2010 3:48 pm

Subject: FW; Docket 100330-WS

Mr. Lloyd:

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 100330-WS, with the following
contact information:

Robert Lloyd

P.O. Box 63

Captiva, FL 33924
Phone: 239-395-3771
Fax: 954-301-5887
E-mail: Rlloyd1@aol.com

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders,
and notices of agenda conferences via e-mail. :

If you are interested in receiving more documents than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office
is 850-413-6199.

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to
clerk@psc.state flLus. That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and accurately.

if you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Comemission Clerk
Flovida Public Service Comnmiission
Office of Commission Clerk
S50-413-677 70

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications lo or from state officials regarding state business are public records
avaifable to the public and media upon request. Your e-mafl communications may therefore be subject to public disciosure.

From: rlloyd1@aol.com [mailto:rlloydl@acl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 11:53 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket 100330-WS DOCUMER MiMRE g -DATE

7/21/2010 FESC-Corbimussion CLER
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Please add me as an Interested Person on Docket 100330-WS
Robert Lloyd

PO Box 63

Captiva, FL 33024

239-395-3771

Rlloyd1@aol.cam

Fax 954-301-5887

Email is the best way to communicate with me.
Thank you,

Bob Lloyd

7/21/2010
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
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ADAMS AND REESE LLp Aomeys s Law
D

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




FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Page 1 of 2
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




